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FYI

From: Boucher, Carmen
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:55 PM

To: SR
-

Subject: CSE support for AO - update and prioritization
Good afternoon

The CCE had her meeting with Caroline Xavier today, and Ms. Xavier is supportive of prioritizing our request for authorized
organization status. Once we have the memo on it sway, we can send a note to Ms. Xavier’s office on our end to advise of the
status.

Recognizing that there are a multitude of priorities on your plates, any priority we can place on finalizing the memo would be
appreciated. | am concerned summer will hit and grind things to a halt, with the window to the next elections narrowing. Not
to mention Phase Il of PIFl on our heels.

Overall, a very positive response which bodes well for more rapid progress once it leaves our hands

Thank you both for your efforts to help us get into a SCIF!

-" Carmen Boucher (she / | elle)

Directrice exécutive — Contrdle d’application de la loi
Bureau de la commissaire aux élections fédérales

Executive Director — Enforcement
Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

Please feel free to respond in your language of choice.
N’hésitez pas a répondre dans votre langue de préférence.
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